



## Meeting in the Department Council 2017

**Time:** Wednesday October 4<sup>th</sup>, 2017, at 14-16

**Place:** SL300 room 0.2.15

### Agenda:

1. Approval of the agenda
2. Messages and short news
3. New statutes
4. Economy status 2017
5. Budget 2018
6. The physical environment and future location
7. Other business

### Members:

**Students:** Morten Meyer Rasmussen (MMR), Rune Møberg Jacobsen (RMJ), Emil Jørgensen Njor (EJN)  
**TAP:** Helle Schroll (HeS), Tine Lykke Tindal Sørensen (TLTS), Mette Kaufmann Andersen (MKA)  
**VIP:** Peter Dolog (PD), Jiri Srba (JSr), Hua Lu (HL), Giovanni Bacci (GB), Johannes Lindhart Borresen (JLB), John Stouby Persson (JSP)  
**Chair:** Head of Department Kristian G. Olesen